APPENDIX B

Documentation of Public Review Process

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0	30-D	DAY PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD	1
	1.1	Notice of Public Comment and Public Hearing	1
	1.2	DES Website Notices	2
		1.2.1 Declaration of DES Website Posting	5
	1.3	Clark County Website Notice	
	1.4	DES Facebook Posting	
	1.5	DES Twitter Posting	
	1.6	E-Notice	
		1.6.1 E-Notice Distribution List	10
			11
	1.7	Public Comment Report	11
2.0	BOA	ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/4/2020 (SET H	PUBLIC
2.0	BOA	ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/4/2020 (SET H ARING)	PUBLIC 12
2.0	BOA HEA	ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/4/2020 (SET H ARING) Agenda Item	PUBLIC 12 12
2.0 3.0	BOA HEA 2.1 2.2	ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/4/2020 (SET H ARING) Agenda Item	PUBLIC 12 12 13
	BOA HEA 2.1 2.2 BOA	ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/4/2020 (SET F ARING) Agenda Item Meeting Summary	PUBLIC 12 12 13 NDUCT
	BOA HEA 2.1 2.2 BOA	ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/4/2020 (SET H ARING) Agenda Item Meeting Summary ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/18/2020 (CON BLIC HEARING)	PUBLIC 12 12 13 NDUCT 14
	BOA HEA 2.1 2.2 BOA PUB	ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/4/2020 (SET H ARING) Agenda Item Meeting Summary ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/18/2020 (CON	PUBLIC 12 12 13 NDUCT 14 14
	BOA HEA 2.1 2.2 BOA PUB 3.1	ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/4/2020 (SET FARING) Agenda Item Meeting Summary ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/18/2020 (CON BLIC HEARING) Agenda Item	PUBLIC 12 12 13 NDUCT 14 14 15

1.0 30-DAY PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

1.1 NOTICE OF PUBLIC COMMENT AND PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE OF PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD AND PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED OZONE STATE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN REVISION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public comment period and public hearing on the proposed *Revision to Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets for the 1997 Ozone NAAQS: Clark County, Nevada* (O3 SIP Revision). On August 27, 2019, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) conditionally approved Clark County's *Revision to Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets in Ozone Redesignation Request and Maintenance Plan* (2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision) based on the County's commitment to submit a state implementation plan (SIP) revision to reduce the safety margin allocations for the motor vehicle emission budgets (MVEBs) contained in the plan within one year. The purpose of this SIP revision is to reduce the MVEBs safety margin allocations to ensure that the 2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision, when revised, will not interfere with reasonable further progress or attainment of the 2008 and 2015 ozone NAAQS. This revision updates the emissions inventory and approved MVEBs for volatile organic compounds and nitrogen oxides contained in the 2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision. Once approved, the updated MVEBs will become the projected budgets the Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada uses to determine future transportation conformity under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that a 30-day public comment period will begin on June 26, 2020, and end at 4:00 PM on July 27, 2020. The public may review and provide written comments on the proposed O₃ SIP Revision during this period. The Board of County Commissioners will consider the proposed SIP revision, along with all written and any oral public comments, at a public hearing at 10:00 AM on August 18, 2020, in the Commission Chambers, Clark County Government Center, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV.

A copy of the proposed O₃ SIP Revision is available on the Department of Environment and Sustainability website at: <u>http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/airquality/Pages/default.aspx</u> and may also be obtained by contacting Araceli Pruett at (702) 455-3206.

Any written comments must be submitted no later than 4:00 PM on July 27, 2020. Comments should be addressed to Araceli Pruett at the mailing address given above or sent via email to araceli.pruett@clarkcountynv.gov or via fax to (702) 383-9994.

Published: June 25, 2020

Marciothuson

Marci D. Henson, Director

1.2 DES WEBSITE NOTICES

			Home	Subscribe to Newsfeed	🖴 English f	Español		
****	Residents	Visitors	Econ. Dev.	About Clark County	Elected Officials	Services	Departments	ClarkConnect
								Search
ark County / Enviro	nment and Su	stainability /	Announcements					
Quick Look-up			🗑 Envir	onment and Sus	tainability : A	nnounce	ments	
I Want To		~						Linguage and an
Most Popular		~						
Environment and Si	uctainability			ROPOSED SIP REVISION F				
Environment and St	istainaDiity	_		proposing a revision to th	e Nevada State Impl	ementation Pl	an for the 1997 O	zone NAAQS.
Services		•	<u>More Informati</u>	<u>on</u>				
Contact Us								
About Us			0	5-21-2020 - Hiking the De	sert? Look, But Don't	Touchand Do	on't Litter!	
Complaints			D	esert Conservation Progra	im wants you to enjo	y the lands re	sponsibly. <u>More In</u>	formation
Monitoring		•						
Fees		•						
Forms & Application	S	•	05	5-08-2020 - RTC's CNG Bu	s Fleet Provides Clear	ner Air, Bridae	to Greener Future	
Notices & Meetings		•						in Southern Nevada." - MJ
Planning Initiatives		•	M	aynard, CEO, RTC of Sout	hern Nevada <u>More In</u>	nformation		
Rules & Regulations		•						
Small Business Assi	stance	•	01	5-07-2020 - Clearing the A	ir for Lung Hoalth			
CCOHV Advisory Co	mmittee			nproving air quality reduc		npacts, includi	ng cardiovascular	and respiratory illness.
Clark County Lands	Bill	•			0		0	a, bronchitis, emphysema
000 00 11	lity		and even cance	r. <u>More Information</u>				
Office of Sustainabl								
Office of Sustainabi Subscribe to our No	tifications							



			Home	Subscribe to Newsfeed	🖨 English I	Español		
(2 9 9 9 3 T =)	Residents	Visitors	Econ. Dev.	About Clark County	Elected Officials	Services	Departments	ClarkConnect
								Search
Clark County / Enviror	nment and Su	stainability /	Announcements					
Quick Look-up			🗑 Enviro	onment and Sus	tainability : A	nnounce	ments	
I Want To		~						100000000000000000000000000000000000000
Most Popular		~						6
Environment and Su Services	ıstainability)		-08-2020 - Ozone Seasor ve exceedances over first		e than last ye	ar, fewer than mos	st. <u>More Information</u>
Contact Us About Us			07-08-2020 - PR	OPOSED SIP REVISION F	OR 2015 AND 1997 O	ZONE NAAOS		
Complaints			Clark County is p	proposing revisions to the			n for the 1997 and	d 2015 Ozone NAAQS
Monitoring		•	More Informatio	<u>n</u>				
Fees		•						
Forms & Application	s	•	Hin	-01-2020 - Air Quality Sn	noke, Ozone Advisorv	Issued for Sal	turday and Sunday	
Notices & Meetings		•	Lualitu	e Clark County Departme				
Planning Initiatives		•		turday, July 4 – Sunday,	July 5, for elevated I	evels of smok	e and ozone due t	o local fireworks.
Rules & Regulations		•	More Informatio	<u>n</u>				
Small Business Assis	stance	•						
CCOHV Advisory Co	mmittee		Bir	-26-2020 - Air Quality Du	ist Advisory Issued for	r Sunday		
Clark County Lands	Bill	•	Quality A o	dust advisory for Sunday	, June 28, has been i	ssued to advis	se residents and lo	cal construction sites of
Office of Sustainabil	ity			e possibility of elevated l	evels of blowing dust	due to the for	recast of high wind	ls in our
Subscribe to our No	tifications		area. More Infor	mation				

Clark County / Environment and Sustainability / Announcements / PROPOSED SIP REVISION FOR 2015 AND 1997 OZONE NAAQS

I Want To	~
Most Popular	~
Environment and Sustainability	
Services	•
Contact Us	
About Us	
Complaints	
Monitoring	•
Fees	•
Forms & Applications	•
Notices & Meetings	•
Planning Initiatives	•
Rules & Regulations	•
Small Business Assistance	•
CCOHV Advisory Committee	
Clark County Lands Bill	•
Office of Sustainability	
Subscribe to our Notifications	
Dust Classes	•
Public Records	

iu Sustainability /	Announcements / PROPOSED STP REVISION FOR 2013 AND 1997 OZONE MAAQS
	🗑 Environment and Sustainability
~	7/8/2020 - PROPOSED SIP REVISION FOR 2015 AND 1997 OZONE NAAQS
lity	Share 0 in Share
•	Contact: Araceli Pruett Phone: 702-455-3206 Email: <u>araceli.pruett@clarkcountyny.gov</u>
•	7/7/2020 - PROPOSED SIP REVISION FOR 2015 OZONE NAAQS
•	Clark County is proposing a revision to the Nevada State Implementation Plan for the 2015 Ozone NAAQS.
•	The public has the opportunity to review and comment on the draft document.
• •	The 30-day public comment period is from July 8 through August 7, 2020. Comments must be received by August 7, 2020, at 4:00 PM. Written comments will be retained and considered prior to the submittal of the proposed SIP revision to the Clark County Board of County Commissioners (BCC). The BCC will conduct a public hearing on the proposed SIP
•	on September 1, 2020, at 10:00 AM in the Commission Chambers, Clark County Government Center, 500 South Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV.
•	
	6/25/2020 - PROPOSED SIP REVISION FOR 1997 OZONE NAAQS
IS	Clark County is proposing a revision to Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets for the 1997 Ozone NAAQS.
•	The public has the opportunity to <u>review and comment</u> on the draft document.
	The 30-day public comment period is from June 26 through July 27, 2020. Comments must be received by July 27, 2020, at 4:00 PM. Written comments will be retained and considered prior to the submittal of the proposed SIP revision to the Clark County Board of County Commissioners (BCC). The BCC will conduct a public hearing on the proposed SIP on August 18, 2020, at 10:00 AM in the Commission Chambers, Clark County Government Center, 500 South Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV.

		Home	Subscribe to Newsfeed	🖻 English f	Español		
Res	sidents Visit	tors Econ. Dev.	About Clark County	Elected Officials	Services	Departments	ClarkConnect
							Search
ark County / Environme	nt and Sustainabi	ility / AQ Planning / Pl	anning Notices				
Quick Look-up		📓 Air Qı	ality Planning				
I Want To	~						
Most Popular	~	Planning N	otices				
Plost Populal	•	6/25/2020 PUB	LIC NOTICE - PROPOS	ED SIP REVISION F	OR 1997 OZC	NE NAAQS	
Air Quality Planning Services Contact Us About Us Complaints	•	County, Nevada (emissions budgets Budgets in Ozone If adopted, this C	O ₃ SIP Revision). The p for volatile organic con <i>Redesignation Request</i> of	proposed revision up apounds and nitroger and Maintenance Plar ubmitted to the state	dates the emis n oxides contai n: Clark County	sions inventory ned in the <i>Revisi</i> v, Nevada for the	he 1997 Ozone NAAQS: and approved motor veh on to Motor Vehicle Emis: 1997 8-hour ozone stano nental Protection Agency
Monitoring	•	Review Docume	ents	Public Comment Pe	eriod	Public He	aring
Fees Forms & Applications Notices & Meetings		Public Notice Proposed O ₃ SIP	Revision	Dates: June 26 – July Submit comments		Time: 10:0	day, August 18, 2020 00 AM
Planning Initiatives	•			Araceli Pruett Clark County Departr	mont of	Place:	n Chambers
Rules & Regulations	•			Environment and Sus			ity Government Center
Small Business Assistan				4701 W. Russell Roa	,		Grand Central Parkway
CCOHV Advisory Comm				Las Vegas, NV 89118		Las Vegas,	NV 89155
Clark County Lands Bill	•			Email: araceli.pruett@ Phone: (702) 455-32		gov	
Office of Sustainability				Fax: (702) 383-9994			
Subscribe to our Notific	ations						
Dust Classes	•						

1.2.1 Declaration of DES Website Posting



1.3 CLARK COUNTY WEBSITE NOTICE

Clark County News	ew Appointment-Only COVID-19, Drive-Thru Testing Operation Opening at Texas Station
Popular Services	
Property Records Search	
Property Tax Information	
Record Land Document	CTAV CAPE CTAV ODEN
Foreclosures & Liens	STAY SAFE, STAY OPEN.
Get a Marriage License	
Iarriage Certificate Copies	
nmate Search	
ublic Records	
ecreational Opportunities	
	Stay Safe, Stay Open.
Meeting Agendas Newsletters Employee Notifications CCTV Live ClarkConnect Ethics & Disclosures Guides & Directories Committees, Councils, Boards Performance Mgmt News Releases Keep Clark County Clean	 Get information from Clark County, surrounding cities and various agencies to provide you with continuous updates on wis happening across the Southern Nevada region and statewide to respond to the coronavirus outbreak. More Information Governor Declares Face Masks Mandatory in Public Places Starting June 26 Residents and visitors asked to wear face coverings statewide when in most public places beginning at midnight Friday to help control the spread of coronavirus. More Information County Accepting Applications for State Assembly District 17 Vacancy Clark County is currently accepting applications from residents interested in representing Nevada State Assembly District until the November election. More Information Proposed SIP Revision for 1997 Ozone NAAQS Clark County is proposing a revision to the Nevada State Implementation Plan for the 1997 Ozone NAAQS. More Information
County Videos	 'You Light It, We Write It' Fireworks Safety Awareness Campaign Returns Officials are reminding the public that the "You Light It, We Write It" inter-agency effort to crack down on the use of illeg fireworks in the Las Vegas Valley will resume over this year's Fourth of July holiday. More Information

Stay Connected	More Clark County News
Meeting Agendas Newsletters	 COVID-19 Information & Updates Get information from Clark County, surrounding cities and various agencies to provide you with continuous updates on what is happening across the Southern Nevada region and statewide to respond to the coronavirus outbreak. More Information
Employee NotificationsCCTV LiveClarkConnect	 Get COVID-19 Test Results From the SNHD Online Lab Results Portal If you were tested for COVID-19 at a location monitored by the Southern Nevada Helth District, you can now access your results via the district's online Lab Results Portal. More Information
 Ethics & Disclosures Guides & Directories Committees, Councils, Boards 	 COVID-19 Testing Available Thursday in Laughlin Clark County and the Southern Nevada Health District will offer free COVID-19 testing to Laughlin residents. More Information
Committees, Councils, Boards Performance Mgmt News Releases Keep Clark County Clean	 COVID-19 Testing at Area CCSD Schools This Month Clark County School District, the Southern Nevada Health District and Clark County are offering tests on a first-come, first- served basis throughout this month. More Information
County Videos	 Appointment-Only COVID-19 Drive-Thru Testing is Available at UNLV & the Texas Station Appointment-only, drive-thru COVID-19 testing provided by University Medical Center will be offered for six days this week, today through Saturday. More Information
BUSINESS	 What You Can Do To Avoid Contracting Coronavirus CDC and health officials recommendations for how to protect yourself from coronavirus. More Information
	 Spanish-Language Outreach Effort Launched to Address COVID-19 Case Surge in Hispanic Community <pre>'Esta En Tus Manos"</pre> website launched Tuesday to help reach Spanish-speaking residents about the dangers of COVID-19 and the importance of getting tested and wearing face masks to reduce the spread of the virus. More Information
View More Service Spotlight	 Proposed SIP Revision for 2015 and 1997 Ozone NAAQS Clark County is proposing a revision to the Nevada State Implementation Plan for the2015 and 1997 Ozone NAAQS. Each has designated submission timelines. More Information

1.4 DES FACEBOOK POSTING

Photos

UN RONMEN	i Like 🌶 Share 🚥	,	
Clark County	Comments are being acc Implementation Plan (SIF	epted on the Proposed Ozono P) Revision. Updates include e emissions budgets for VOCs/ nt period closes July 27.	e State emissions inventory &
Department of	A 1 3 4		A (L
Environment &	۲ <u>۲</u> Like	Comment	A Share
Sustainability @SustainClarkCounty			
Woustamolarkoounty			
Home			
Posts			
WIRONMEN.	Posts	Department of Environment	&
Clark County Department of	July 10 at 3:11 P Public notices about re how we address the o (NAAQS) are currently		ity standards
Environment & Sustainability @SustainClarkCounty	200	CLARKCOUNTYNV.GOV Planning Notices DES welcomes comments	
Home	4078	Revision to Motor Vehicle for the 1997 Ozone NAAQ	
Posts	A CANADA	Nevada (O3 SIP Revision)	
Reviews Videos	01		

🖒 Like

Comment

A Share

1.5 DES TWITTER POSTING

y	Environment & Sustainability 1,476 Tweets	Following
🎯 Home	C T V 1 Environment & Sustainability @SustainClarkCty - Jul 2	<u>^</u>
# Explore	Comments are being accepted on the Proposed Ozone I Implementation Plan (SIP) Revision. Updates include em approved motor vehicles emissions budgets for VOCs/N ozone standard. Comment period closes July 27.	State issions inventory &
Q Notifications	For more: buff.ly/2Zncl65	

y	(Environm 1,476 Tweets	ent & Sustainabili	ty	
ම Hom	e	LE COZ	DES		
# Expl		ARR A	DEPARTMEN AND SUSTA		RONMENT
🗘 Noti	fications	RONMEN	۵	inservation sustainability	
Mess	ages v	ALLA			Following
🗍 Bool	kmarks Envi	AINA ^B ronment & ainClarkCty Foll	Sustainability ows you		
🗐 Lists	Protec	ting the Air We	Share. Likes/retweets are	not endorsements.	
_	⊚ Las	s Vegas, NV 🔗	AirQuality.ClarkCountyN	<mark>/.gov</mark> 🔝 Joined July	/ 2017
Prof	le		Followers		
		Followed by City	ofBoulderCityNV, NACAA, and	19 others you follow	
💮 More	e Ti	weets	Tweets & replies	Media	Likes
	Tweet	 Public notices we address th currently ope Click the link clarkcountyny 	* & Sustainability @Sust s about revisions to state the ozone national ambien n for your review & publi- below for more: gov/airquality/pla	implementation plan t air quality standard c comment. Let your	ls (NAAQS) are voice be heard!
		\Diamond	17 3	♡ 2	ſ

1.6 E-NOTICE

From: Araceli Pruet Subject: NOTICE OF PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON THE PROPOSED OZONE STATE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN REVISION Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 2:04:45 PM NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public comment period and public hearing on the proposed Revision to Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets for the 1997 Ozone NAAQS: Clark County, Nevada (O3 SIP Revision). On August 27, 2019, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) conditionally approved Clark County's Revision to Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets in Ozone Redesignation Request and Maintenance Plan (2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision) based on the County's commitment to submit a state implementation plan (SIP) revision to reduce the safety margin allocations for the motor vehicle emission budgets (MVEBs) contained in the plan within one year. The purpose of this SIP revision is to reduce the MVEBs safety margin allocations to ensure that the 2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision, when revised, will not interfere with reasonable further progress or attainment of the 2008 and 2015 ozone NAAQS. This revision updates the emissions inventory and approved MVEBs for volatile organic compounds and nitrogen oxides contained in the 2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision. Once approved, the updated MVEBs will become the projected budgets the Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada uses to determine future transportation conformity under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act. NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that a 30-day public comment period will begin on June 26, 2020, and end at 4:00 PM on July 27, 2020. The public may review and provide written comments on the proposed O3 SIP Revision during this period. The Board of County Commissioners will consider the proposed SIP revision, along with all written and any oral public comments, at a public hearing at 10:00 AM on August 18, 2020, in the Commission Chambers, Clark County Government Center, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV. A copy of the proposed O₃ SIP Revision is available on the Department of Environment and Sustainability website at: http://www.clarkcountvnv.gov/airquality/Pages/default.aspx and may also be obtained by contacting Araceli Pruett at (702) 455-3206. Any written comments must be submitted no later than 4:00 PM on July 27, 2020. Comments should be addressed to Araceli Pruett at the mailing address given above or sent via email to araceli.pruett@clarkcountynv.gov or via fax to (702) 383-9994. Published: June 25, 2020

1.6.1 E-Notice Distribution List

PLANNING E-NOTICE DIS	
Organization	Contact
Air & Waste Management Association	Paul Fransioli
American Lung Association Nevada	James Martinez
Bureau of Land Management	Lisa Christianson
City of Boulder City	Michael Mays
City of Henderson	Sean Robertson
City of Las Vegas	Marco Velotta
City of Las Vegas	Milagros (Miles) Escuin
City of Las Vegas	Robert Summerfield
City of North Las Vegas	Alfredo Melesio
City of North Las Vegas	Johanna Murphy
Clark County	Daniel Kezar
Clark County	Mario Bermudez
Clark County School District	Chris Dingell
Clark County School District	Dimitrios Karapanagiotis
Las Vegas Valley Water District	Brian Bowler
Nellis Air Force Base	Shimi Mathew
Nevada Department of Environmental Protection	Sheryl Fontaine
Nevada Department of Environmental Protection	Sig Jaunarajs
Nevada Resort Association	Sabrina Santiago
Nevada Resort Association	Virginia Valentine
Regional Flood Control	Steve Parrish
Regional Transportation Commission	Beth Xie
Regional Transportation Commission	Craig Raborn
Sierra Club Toivabe Chapter	Brian Beffort
Southern Nevada Health District	Nicole Bungum
Southern Nevada Off Road Enthusiasts	Ken Thatcher
Southern Nevada Water Authority	Ayoub Ayoub
Southern Nevada Water Authority	Keiba Crear
Southern Nevada Water Authority	Thomas Maher
Southern Nevada Home Builders	Amanda Moss
Southern Nevada Home Builders	Nat Hodgson
The Nature Conservancy	Jaina Moan
University of Nevada Las Vegas	Dave James, PhD.
Washoe County Health District	Charlene Albee
Washoe County Health District	Daniel Inouye

1.7 PUBLIC COMMENT REPORT

Public Notice:	DES Website: June 25 through July 27, 2020 Clark County Website: June 26 through July 27, 2020	
Public Comment Period	June 26 through July 27, 2020	
Formal Comments Received:	None	

2.0 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/4/2020 (SET PUBLIC HEARING)

2.1 AGENDA ITEM

CLARK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AGENDA ITEM

Petitioner: Marci Henson, Director, Department of Environment and Sustainability

Recommendation:

Set a public hearing on August 18, 2020, at 10:00 a.m. to approve, adopt, and authorize submittal of the proposed "Revision to Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets for the 1997 Ozone NAAQS: Clark County, Nevada" to the State of Nevada and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for review and approval as a revision to the Nevada State Implementation Plan. (For possible action)

FISCAL IMPACT:

Fund #:	N/A	Fund Name:	N/A
Fund Center:	N/A	Funded PGM/Grant:	N/A
Amount:	N/A		
Description:	N/A		
Additional Comments:	N/A		

BACKGROUND:

On October 16, 2018, the Board of County Commissioners (Board) adopted the Clark County Revision to Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets in Ozone Redesignation Request and Maintenance Plan (2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision) for the 1997 8-hour ozone National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS). The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) conditionally approved the 2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision on August 27, 2019, based on the County's commitment to submit a state implementation plan (SIP) revision to reduce the safety margin allocations for the motor vehicle emission budgets (MVEBs) contained in the plan within one year. EPA's conditional approval became effective on September 26, 2019.

The purpose of this SIP revision is to reduce the MVEBs safety margin allocations to ensure that the 2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision, when revised, will not interfere with reasonable further progress or attainment of the 2008 and 2015 ozone NAAQS. This revision updates the emissions inventory and approved MVEBs for volatile organic compounds and nitrogen oxides contained in the 2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision. The Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada (RTC) is responsible for determining the conformity of regional transportation plans, programs, and projects to approved SIP budgets. Once approved, the updated MVEBs will become the projected budgets the RTC uses to determine future transportation conformity under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act.

The proposed SIP revision was made available for public comment from June 26 through July 27, 2020. A public hearing on August 18, 2020, will provide the public with an additional opportunity to provide comments on the proposed revision.

Cleared for Agenda 8/4/2020

Agenda Item # 15.

Page B-12

2.2 MEETING SUMMARY

BCC JOINT MEETING REGULAR - 8/4/2020	Page 1 of 1			
Environment and Sustainability				
15 Set a public hearing on August 18, 2020, at 10:00 a.m. to approve, adopt, and authorize submittal of the proposed "Revision to Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets for the 1997 Ozone NAAQS: Clark County, Nevada" to the State of Nevada and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for review and approval as a revision to the Nevada State Implementation Plan. (For possible action)				
ACTION: APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED				
ATTACHMENT: <u>Clark County</u> <u>Agenda Item.docx</u> ATTACHMENT: <u>1997 MVEB SIP</u>				
with Appendix A.pdf				
https://clark.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?view_id=17&clip_id=6773&doc_id=fbcd	de 8/5/2020			

3.0 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING – 8/18/2020 (CONDUCT PUBLIC HEARING)

3.1 AGENDA ITEM

CLARK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AGENDA ITEM

Petitioner: Marci Henson, Director, Department of Environment and Sustainability

Recommendation:

Conduct a public hearing; approve, adopt, and authorize the "Revision to Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets for the 1997 Ozone NAAQS: Clark County, Nevada;" and authorize the Director or her designee to submit the Revision, including any relevant public comments, to the State of Nevada and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for review and approval as a revision to the Nevada State Implementation Plan. (For possible action)

FISCAL IMPACT:

Fund #:	N/A	Fund Name:	N/A	
Fund Center:	N/A	Funded PGM/Grant:	N/A	
Amount:	N/A			
Description:	N/A			
Additional Comments:	N/A			

BACKGROUND:

On October 16, 2018, the Board of County Commissioners (Board) adopted the Clark County Revision to Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets in Ozone Redesignation Request and Maintenance Plan (2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision) for the 1997 8-hour ozone National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS). The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) conditionally approved the 2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision on August 27, 2019, based on the County's commitment to submit a state implementation plan (SIP) revision to reduce the safety margin allocations for the motor vehicle emission budgets (MVEBs) contained in the plan within one year. EPA's conditional approval became effective on September 26, 2019.

The purpose of this SIP revision is to reduce the MVEBs safety margin allocations to ensure that the 2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision, when revised, will not interfere with reasonable further progress or attainment of the 2008 and 2015 ozone NAAQS. With respect to this SIP revision, the safety margin is the difference between the total projected emissions from all sources of volatile organic compounds (VOC) and nitrogen oxides (NOx) in the 2022 maintenance year and the actual total emissions of VOC and NOx in the 2017 attainment year (2008 ozone NAAQS). This revision updates the emissions inventory and approved MVEBs for VOC and NOx contained in the 2018 Ozone Maintenance Plan Revision. The Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada (RTC) is responsible for determining the conformity of regional transportation plans, programs, and projects to approved SIP budgets. Once approved, the updated MVEBs will become the projected budgets the RTC will use to determine future transportation conformity under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act.

The proposed SIP revision was made available for public comment from June 26 through July 27, 2020, on the Department of Environment and Sustainability and Clark County websites. No comments were received. Staff requests the Board approve and adopt this SIP revision and authorize staff to submit it to the State of Nevada and EPA for approval as a revision to the Nevada SIP.

Cleared for Agenda 8/18/2020

Agenda Item # 39.

3.2 PUBLIC COMMENT REPORT

Formal Comments Received during Public Hearing: None

3.3 MEETING SUMMARY

BCC JOINT MEETING REGULAR - 8/18/2020	Page 1 of 1
<u>Conduct a public hearing; approve, adopt, and authorize</u> the "Revision to Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets for the 1997 Ozone NAAQS: Clark County, Nevada;" and authorize the Director or her designee to submit the Revision, including any relevant public comments, to the State of Nevada and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for review and approval as a revision to the Nevada State Implementation Plan. (For possible action)	
ATTACHMENT: <u>Clark County</u> <u>Agenda Item.docx</u>	
ATTACHMENT: <u>1997 O3 MVEB SIP</u> with BCC Appendices.pdf	
MOVED BY: 0 ACTION: APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED VOTE: 7-0 VOTING AYE: Michael Naft , Justin Jones , Larry Brown , Marilyn Kirkpatrick , Lawrence Weekly , Jim Gibson , Tick Segerblom VOTING NAY: NONE ABSTAINING: NONE ABSTAINING: NONE ABSENT: NONE	
https://clark.granicus.com/MinutesViewer.php?view_id=17&clip_id=6785&doc_id=ad5	432 9/1/2020